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Independent Auditor's Report

NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Basis for Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of
IIUCLEITS IT EI{ABLED SERVICES LtrITED (.the Company,), which comprise
tlre balance sheet as at March 3l,2O21, the statement of profit ald
loss(including other comprehensive income), the statement of cha,gel in equit5z
and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and . it.*-rry of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to t1le
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required b5r the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the
marner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of ttre Act
read with the Companies flndian Accounting Standards) Rr-rles, 2O15, as
amended, flnd ASJ and other accounting principles genera_$r accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March gl, 2021, the loss
and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
tJre year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specffied under section 143(10)
of the Act (sAs). our responsibilities under those Standards are furthe.
described n the Auditor's Responsibilities for tle Audit of tle Stand.alone
Financial statem-ents section of o,r report. we are independent of the
company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
chartered Accounta,ts of India [cAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have ful-filled our other ethical rcsponsibilities in accordance witlr
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone frnancia,l statements.

To,
The fembers,
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faterial Uncertainty Related to Going Concera

We draw attention to Note 36 of the financial statements, which indicates
tlrat the Company s net worth has got eroded as of March 3l,2O2l and the
Company s current liabilities exceeded its current assets. These conditions,
along with other matters as stated in said note, indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. Our report is not modified in respect of ttris
matter.

Iaformatioa (Xher than the Standalore Fiaancial Statemelta s.nd
Auditot's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in ttre Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report tlereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the
ottrer information and we do not expre ss any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standa-lone financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone frnancial statements or our knowledge obtained during
tfre course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Hanagement'e Responsibilit5r for the Standalone Fi'rancial
Staternents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 13a(5) of the Companies Act, 2O13 ("the Act") with respect to
preparation of these standalone financial statements ttrat give a true and
fair view of t1 e frnancial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and chalges in equity of the Company
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2O 15.as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal hnancial controls, ttrat were op€rating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing tlle standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Compaly or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's
fi nancial reporting process.

oAuditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Stendalone
Financial Statemelts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone hnancial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a higlr level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they cotrld reasonably be expected to
inlluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

IdentiSz and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resr:lting from error, as fraud may involve co[usion, forgery,
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intentional omissions,
control.

misrepresentations, or the override of internal

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we aie also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accor.rnting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

The Matter described under material uncertaint5r related to Going
Concern paragraph may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
frnancial statements, including the disclosr:res, and whether the
standalone financial statements represent the undertying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financia,l
statements that, individually 61 in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably loeowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be inlluenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (4 to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any signfficant defrciencies in internal control
that we identi$ during otr audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremects

l. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessa{r' for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind As standalone frnancial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specifred under Section 133 of the
Act; read with Rule 7 of t}:e Companies (Accounts) Ru1es,2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on March 3l,2A2l taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualilied as on March 31,2027 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effecLiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure A".Our report
expresses an unmodifred opinion on tlle adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companie,s (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2O14, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.The Company does not have any pending litigation which wotrld impact
its financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative
contract for which there are any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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2 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O 16 ('ttre
Order") issued by the Central Govemment in terms of Section f43(11) of
the Act, we give in 'Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For MAIIEK & ASS(rcIATES
Chartered Accountants
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Anaexure - A to the Auditors'Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2O13 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
IIUCLEUS IT EITABLED SERVICES LIffiTED ("tJ-e Compan/) as of March 31
2O2l in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on tJlat date.

Managemcnt's Responsibility for Internal Fina.acial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal finalcial controls based on t.lle internal control over hnancial reporting
criteria established by the Comparry considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (1CAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation ald maintenance of adequate internal finalcial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and t}le 'irnely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2O13.

Auditors' Respoasibllity

Our responsibilit5r is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance wit]l the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(lO) of the
Companies Act, 2O13, to t}Ie extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Pinalcial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Staldards and
tl..e Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.



I',IANEK (d A66OCIATfl6
Our audit involves perfiorming procedures to obtain audit evidence about t]re
adequacy of t}le internal financia.l controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finalcial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
eists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including t}le assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufEcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
frnancial controls system over filancial reporting-

Meaniag of Internal Fino-cial Controls orrer Financial Reportiag

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding t1le reliability of financial
reporling and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A compa.rry's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (f) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of tJle assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance tJlat transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets tl.at could have a material effect on
the financial statements-

Inherent Llaitations of Interaal Fiaaacial Controls Q17g1 piiaa6iar
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal filancial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibilit5r of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evafuation of the internal finarrcial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal finalcial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opirrion

In our opinion, tJle Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March,
2O21, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
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by tJ e Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in t-lle Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by tJle Institute of Chartered Accountants of Inrtia-

For UAIIEK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

I.lrm's registration number:O1266791fl

fsmbai
Dated: Uay l2tla ,2A21

ISEAILESII UAITEK)
Partner

eabershlp rurber.O34925
UDIN: 21 0349254tutu4Ev31 55

TANTS

CTIARTEREO

FIRM No.
120679W
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Aaaexure - B to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of
the Company on tJle standalone finalcial statements for the year ended March
31,2O2I, we report that: *

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fu1l particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such veriEcation.

(c) There are no immovable properties in name of the company and ttrerefore,
tJle provisions of clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable.

(n) The Company is a service comp€rny, primarily rendering information
technolory enabled services. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical
inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to Companies covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2O13 (.the Act,).

(a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which
the loans had been granted to the Companies listed in tlre register maintained
under Section 189 of tJ e Act v/ere not, prima facie, prejudicial to tle interest of
the Company.

(b) In the case of the loans granted to the Companies listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in
the pa5rment of tlle principal and interest as stipulated.

(c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to Company
listed in the register maintained under section 189 of tJle Act.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 18S and 186 of
tlte Act, with respect to the loans g::a,nted, but the Company has not given any
guarafitees or securit5r in respect of any loans and therefore, the provision of
clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to that extent.

SHAILESH MANEK
B.Com (Hons), Grad. C W.A ,F C A

MITTUL B, DALAL

I].C<xrr. -\.(l-,\.
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from tJ:e public and
consequently the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, and
t-Ile Rules framed there under a.re not applicable, and also no orders were
passed by National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other Tribunal and therefore close 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

(vi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Central
Governrnerrt has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause
(d) of sub-section (l) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 in respect of
the service activities carried on by the Company and therefore, the provision of
clause 3(vi) of tie Order is not applicable-

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the comparry is
generally regr-rlar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax,
service tax, custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it.

(b) According to ttre information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service
tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at March 3l,202l for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(c ) According to ttre information and explanation given to us, there are no dues
of income tax, goods and service tax, service tax, customs duty, and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the in{ormation and explanations given to
us, the company has not defaulted in repa5rment of dues to a bank. Further, the
Company has not issued arry debentures and therefore, the provision of clause
3 (viii) of the Order to that extent is not applicable

(ix) During the financial year, the comp.rny has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term
loans and therefore, the provision of clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable

(x) According to information and explanations given to us there were no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its offrcers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year and therefore, tJle provision of clause 3
(x) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) During tlle Financial yezrr, no managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided and tJrerefore, the provision of clause 3 (xi) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(xii) In our opinion, t1le company is not a chit fund or a nidhi and therefore tJle
provisions of clause 3{xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xiii) According to information and explanation given to us, all tJle transactions
with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and'
188 of Companies Act, 2O13 where applicable. The details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Ind As financial statements, as required
under the applicable Accounting Standards,

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review, therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order a.re not
applicable to tJ:e company.

(xv) During the financial year, the Company has not entered into arry non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected qdth hirr and therefore tl-e
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the comparry is not required to be registered under
section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and therefore, the
provisions of clause 3{xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the company..

For AITIEK & ASS(rcIATES
Chartered Accouotatrts

Firm's registratioa aunber:O t2ti679V

Mumbal
Dated: May L2tb,2CYzL

ISIIAILESE UAITEKI
Parts.er

f embership aumber.O34925
UDIN: 21034925AAA4EV3155
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STATTMENT OF INCOME

a,Y.202r-2022

Name : NUCLEUS IT ENABI-5D SERVICES LIMITED

Address : 2ND FLOOR

NUCLEUS HOUSE

SAKIVIHAR ROAD

ANDHERI EAST, MUMBAI .4OO 072

Previous Year i 2020_2021

PAN : AACCN 7930 R

statement of lncome
RS Rs.

2,51,32,522

75,'70,A24

RS

Paofits and salns of Businesr or Prolession

Business-1

Net Profit Eefore Tax as Per P & L a/c

Add: lnadmissible expenses & lncome not included

Depreciation debited to P & La/c

Loss From Sale Of lnvestment

37 disallowance

438 disallowance - Provision for leave encashment Reversed

40A disallowance

Less: Deductibte cxpenditure & income to be excluded

Leave Encashment Paid During the year

Gratuity

lncome tax refund

lncomes considered seParatelY

from othet sources

lnterest on lncome Tax refund

lncorne chorgeoble under the heod "other sources"

Total

Unabsorbed tosses - C/F

Less - Brought forward losses set off

Totallncome
Tox on totol income

tv4inimum Alternative Tax

Schedule 1

Disallowances of exDenditure u/s 37

Other expenditure

Penalty or fine

lnt on tds

Totol Disollowonce

7

5

2

1.1,52,437

23,2O2

1,322

4,71,071

0

j

-2,41,61,698

s,a2,285

-2,47,43,983

7

-2,47,43,943

11,71,277

4

I

-23,202

68,933

0

2,59,15,260

23,202

68,933

-2,sa,69,s29

-2,5a,69 ,529
0

0

0

5

Dlsallowance

1,322

1,322

ab o

*

$)a
?
o

'

a

Status : Domestic ComPanY

D.O.t- tO9lOZl2O2t

Adjusted ProJit of Business-7

Total income of Business and Profession

Less: DePreciation as Per lT Act

lncome choryeoble under the heod "Business ond Prclession"

lncome lrom CaPital Gains

Shott Term Coqitol GAINS

5,01,602

11750

68,933

0



Schedule 2

Disallowances oI expenditure u/s lUlA

Description

4OA(7)- Provision for gratuitY

Totol Disollowonce

Schedule 3

lncome consideled under othet heods

Capitalgains

G@nd totol

Schedule 4

Description

Ordinary Business Loss

Depreciation unabso$ed

Totol

schedule 5

Financial statements are drawn as per lnd AS?

Minimum alternative tax

Net profit after tax (A)

Adiustments to book profit u/s 175J9(2A) to (2C)

One-fifth ofTransition Amount Us 115J8(2C)

f otol Adj u sted omo u nt (D )
BookProfrt(A+B+D-C)
Moton book Ptofit
Mot with sC & cess on book Profit
Earning solely in Foreign Exchange in lntl. Financial Services Centre

Policies, standards & depreciation methods used in accounts laid before

lnd-As Convergence date

Additions/ Deletions: IFor deletions enter minusC)]

Gains/ losses from investments in equity instruments at fair value

Totol

Transition amount - Adjusted in preceding years

- Adjusted in current FY

. - To be adjusted in subsequent years

Bonk A/c

Disallowance

0

0

Amount

Unabsorbed Loss

-2,46,9a,252

11,11,277

Yes

2,19,519
2,19,579

2,55,90,010

No

Yes

01-Apr-16

13,97,s96

L3,97,596

8,38,ss8

2,79,519

2,19,579

FoT NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

sed Signatory
Date : 09-FE8-2021

Place : MUMBAI

: i.

*

\2

-2,58,69 ,529

-2,58,69,529

0

0



Amount in I
Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited

Ealance Sheet as at M arch 3l,2O2l

As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2021Particulars

s.92,33,104
2,14,795

34,47 ,41.9

18,000

24,96,099
5,17,918

6,r2.0s,3? s

1,14,795
2,70,854

18.000

15,16,468
3,45,118

3A
3B

4

6
?

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

[a) Property, Plant and EquiPment
(b) other Intangible Assets

[c) Financial Assets

[i) lnvestments

[ii) other Financial asset

[d) Non- Current tax assets

Other N on-Current Assets

SETS

7,3356,596,34,70,674TOTAL NON.CURRENT ASSETS

B

9
10

11

12

CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Financial Assets

[i) Trade receivables
(iiJ Cash and cash equivalents

[iii) Loans
(iv) Others Financial Assets

Other Current Assets

1 04,34,1507 6,10,942TOTAL CURRENT ASSTTS

7,63,61,4847,10,A1,556TOTAL ASSETS

3,00,00,000
10,97.82.109

3,00,00,000
13 ,42 ,2A ,164

13

14

EQUITY AND LIABILITItrS
[QUITY
(a) Equity Share capital

L, other E

,97,82,10910,42,28,164

5,70,000
93,61,523

zB,B13

5,70,000
q7,4A,484

15

16

17

LIABILITIES
NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Other non'current liabilities

[b) Deferred tax liabilities
c Provisions

99,60,3361,03,18,484TOTAL NON. CURRENT LIABILITIES

a,67,909
55,41,1C3
19,92,732
4,14,034

3,63,932
39,A6,394
12,09,?AA

18

19
20

21
22

CURRf,NT LIABILITIf,S
(a) Financial Liabilities

[i) Borrowings

[ii) Trade payables
- Dues of I\4icro. Small and Medium enterprises
- Drcs ofOthers

[iii) Other financial Iiabilities

C Provisions
(b) other Current Liabilities

1+,61,A3,258
TOTAL CURRf,NT LIABILITIES

75,61,43,59417,s3,o9,725
TOTAL LIABILITIES

7 ,63,67,4847,10,81,555
TOTAL UITY AND LIABILITIES

I

III

I

I

III
Significant accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements'

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the ac€ompanyin8 notes'

As per our report attached hereto
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Director
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26,26,737
4,57,117

35,04,7A6
1,7 6,2? 4

36,69,237

? ,99,7 48
9,O7,534

3s,00,000
22,00,249

2,O3,370

TOTAL EOUITY

13,73,67,39015,94,31,126

16,49,91,2+l

q



Statement of Profit and Loss forthe Year ended March 31' 2021

Amount in {

Nucleus lT Enabled Services Limited

Year ended
March 31,2020

Year ended
March 31, 2021Note No.Particulars

2,40,25,154
3,65,964

60,50,401
6,23,904

2,43,9t 11766,7 4,306

41,A5,256
r,59,92,790

11,52,431
1-,10,7 6,350

3,24,06,A27
,5222,57

(54,33,604)
8,048

(34,871)
50,99

5,s56

3,00,10,0812,s6,46,659

2,49,614

14.29 ,91,520\

1,L1,12,A95

(s,75,463)

21-,97,895

9,21,A32)

12,00,600
6,16,39,092059

(10 001

10.00
(B.ssl
8.55

26

3A to 38
2?

31

23
24

Total Income
EXPENSES

Employee benefits exPense

Finance costs

Deprecration and amortisadon expense

0therexpenses

Tax er(pense
CurrentTax
Deferred Tax
Tax Adiustment of Earlier Years

Total Tax Expense

Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to P'olit
orloss:
[a) Remeasurements ofDefined Benefit Plans

lb) Ettect ol measuring Equity lnstruments on Fair Value

(c) Income Tax on (a) and [b)

Total Other Comprehensive IncomeInet of tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings perequity share [Face Value tRs.10 Per Share]

Profit/{loss) for the Period

INCOME
Revenue from OPerations

Other Income

Total expenses
Profit/0oss) before tax

Basic (in {)
Diluted (in < )

ihe accompanying notes are an integral part oF rhese financial statements

Firm Registration No. -01266

For and on behalfofthe Board

a

c

Shailesh L.

Partner

.q

3
PankajParmar

Directo.

lDlNr06547336l
k

Membership No.34925
Daie '. May 12, 2021
Place :Mumbai
UDINi

a

*
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CHARTERED
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AI
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& AS s

m
(./)

2,63,64,554
I,25,27,220

20,34,149
1,88,96,832

5,9A,26,7 54
(3,s4,35,637)

t3,16,29,O1O)

As per our reportattached hereto

for MANEK& ASSOCIATES

Chaftered Accountants

Purvi Ambani
Director

lDlN:065a61291
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Nucleus lT Enabled Services Limited

Statement ofCash FIow Satatement for the year ended March 31' 2021

NOTES TO CASH FLOWSTATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

1 Cash & Cash Equivalents Include :

Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks In Currentand Cash Credit Accounts

Amountin {

6,261
9,O1,273

24,541
32,5? 64,

9 07 34 4 51 117

(2,1O,62,0561

3,26,683
2,37,2t2
(28,263)

122,29,2s1)
1L,14,795)
14,2t,646

62.05.512

(1,50,64,500)

[3,54.3s 637]

17,56,265

1.7a,651

20,34,149
1,24,13,220

1,14,000
(1,87,788)

(17,00,955)

(6,04,276)

{76,A4,7641

132,27,Ss3)

(2,s7,32,s22)

14,69,576)

[90,33,674)

18,26,988
4,746

(17,43,s00)
34,65,867

1,00,000

57 21t

1,87,788
(6,9s.3901

12,25,623)

1,89,061

2,o2,422

7 33 269

11,24,13 ,ZZ0)

2,93,99,725
(1,? 5,47 ,S9O)
2,20,63,736

5t6 147

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss before tax
Add / (Less):- Adiustments forNon-Cash / Non'Operating ltems

Loss on sale of investment
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance Costs

Amortisation of financil Surantee
lnterest lncome

Operating Profit Before Changes in working Capital

Adiustment for Changes in working Capital

oncrease) / Decrease inTrade Receivables

Ilncrease) / Decrease in Loans/Advances

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets

oncreaseJ / Decrease in Other CurrentAssets

oncrease) / Decrease in Other Non CurrentAssets
(Increase) / Decrease in Non CurrentAssets

lncrease / [Decrease] in Trade Payabtes,Other Current Liabilit'es and shorGterm

Provisions
lncrease / (DecreaseJ in Provisions,Other Non Current liability

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

lnterest Received

Purchase ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Purchase oflnvestments dur'ng the year

Sale oflnvestments during the year

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Finance Costs

Increase / [Decrease) in Sholt_term Borrowings

lncrease / [Decrease) in Reserve and Surplus

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY (C)

Cash Generated from OPerations

Less:Taxes Paid

7518TSIVU NLEENI CASHDCASHETN NI SECREA

24,70:t14,57,177uivalentsBalance of Cash and Cash
s7 7179,O?,5:t4UIVALEN'ISCLOSING BALANCE OF CASH and CASH

IAAIIS

2ec

€ccoui
No.

7I

ti AS

*
rn
O)*

Al-b1
*

ba

Year ended
March 31,2020

Year ended
March 31,2021Particulars

23,202
11.52,431

1,59,92,790



Nucleus lT EDabled Services Limited

Statement ofCash Flow Satatement for the year ended March 31, 2021

2
Disclosure in terms ofamendment to lnd As 7 on " stalement of cash Flows' !o evaluale changes in liabilities ansing lrom iinancrdl

activities

Effective April 1, 2017, the company adopted the amendment to lnd AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable

users offin;ncial statemenrs to evatuate changes in liabilities arising from financial activities, including both changes arising from 
'ash

flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclus]on of3 reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheets for

liabilities afising from fin;ncing activities, to meet the disclosure requiremenL The adoption ofthe amendment did not have any impact

on the financial statements.

fl;h,-b

^cashFlowstarementhrsbeenpreparedundertheindlrectmethoddssetoutrnlndAsTspec,lredunderseclionl33olthecompanresr 
Ac1.2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies tAccountsl Rules,2014'

4 Figures in brackets rcpresent outflows / deductions'

5 Previousyear's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary'

The accompanying notes are an integHl part ofthese financial statements'

As per our report attached hereto

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe Board

Firm Registration No. 012667

Shailesh L.

Membership No.34925
Date . May 12, 2027
Place i Mumbai
UDIN:

PurviAmbani
Director

[DINr06sa6129]

Director

lDlN:06s473361
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

Nucleus IT Enabled Seivices Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for ttle year ended March 31, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2019

Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year

Balance as at March 31, 2020

Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year

Balance as at March 31, 2021

3,00,00,000.00

3,00,00,000.00

3,00,00,000.00

B. Other Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements

As per our report attached hereto

For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. -0726679W

For and on behalf ol the Board

Arlount in {

0

Pan kShailesh L. Manek

Partner

Purvi Ambani

Director

[DIN:06546129]

Director

[DlN:06s47336]Membership No.34925

Date I May 12,2021

Place : Mumbai

Mao

\$\
r-i
2
5

Particulars Retained Earnings

Equity Instruments
through other

comprehensive
income

Total

Balance as atApril 01, 2019

Profit/(loss) for the period

Other Comprehensive lncome [OCl] for the year
- Remeasurement gain/(lossJ on Defined Benefit Plans INet oftax]

Fair Valuation of Investment

Balances as at March 3l,2O2O

Profit/0oss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income for the year
- Remeasurement gain/(lossl on Defined Benefit Plans INet oftax)
Fair Valuation of Investment

Balances as at March 31,2o2l

t2,14,14,97 4 (7,32,71,9s71 4,81,43,O77

3,00,10,081

(1,84,714)
3,18,1 3,7 2 5

3,00,10,08i

ts ,72 ,40 ,341 (4,r4,5A,232) 10 ,97 ,82 ,109

2,56,46,659

4,25,442

(16,26,442)

2,56,46,659

4,25,442

116,26,442)

17,73,12,843 (4 ,30 ,54,67 s)

CHARTERED
'ACCOUi]TANTS

FIRM No.
126479W **

s

m(t

A\

AS

*

bai

Amount in <

(1,84,714)

3,14.13,7 25

13,42,24,164



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Corporate Information

NucleuslTEnabledservjcesLimited(,.thecompany"]isapubliclimitedcompanyincorporatedanddomiciledinlndiaandhasits
registered office at Nucleus House, Saki Vihar Road, Mumbai ' 400 072'

ThecompanyisengagedininfbrmationtechnologyenabledservicesandprovidesservicestoclientsbothdomesticandabroadThe
Company is also engaged in Debt Recovery business.

The financial statements for the year end;d March 31, 2021 are approved for issue by the company's Board of Directors on Mav 12,

2021.

abl€

2 Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation
These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian AccountinS standards (lnd AS) as per the

companies (Indian Accounting standardsi Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 (the

'Ad) and other releva nt p rovis ions oftie AcL

The;e Financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention or amortised cosl except fo' the

following assets and liabilities, which have been measured atfairvalue:

i. Certain financial assets and liabilities
ii. Defined Benefits Plans_ Plan assets

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [lNR), which is also the company's functional currency and all amounts are

rounded offto the nearest hundred [lNR) upto Bvo decimals, except when otherwise indicated'

2 Property, Plantand Equipment (PPE)
, ppB is recognised when it is probable that luture economic benefirs associated with t}le item will flow to the company and lhe

cost of the item;an be measured reliably. PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any The

initral cost ofan asset comprises its purchase price, non-refundable purchase taxes and any costs directly attributable to bringing the

asset into rhe location and condition necessa; for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initral

estimate ofany decommissioning obligation, ifany. cost includ;s ror qualirying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with

the companY s rccountinB Polrcy.
.ThecarryingamountoFanitemofPPEisderecognisedupondisposalorwhennofutureeconomicbenefitisexpectedtoarise
from its conti;ued use. Any gain or loss arising on the d;recognition ofan item of PPE is determined as the difference betlveen the net

disposalproceedsandthecarryingamountoftheitema.disrecognisedinSlatement(lfProlitandLoss,

Capital work in progress
In r}le year rhe assets are ready fbr their intended use,such properties are classified and capitalised to the appropriate cateSories of

property,plant and equipmenLDepreciation ofthese asset,on t}le same basis as other property assel

2 Depreciation

Depreciation on Properr, Plant and Equiprnent (other than capital work-in_progress) is commenced when it is available for use' i'e'

wh;n it is in rhe loiation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operatrng in t}Ie manner intended by the.ManagemenL

Depreciation is provided on the written-down valu; Method as per the useful lives specified in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies

Act, 2013 or rs per technrcal assessmenL

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed atthe end ofeach reporting period, with the effect of

anychange in estimate accounted for on a prospectrve basis'

2 lntangible Assets and Amortisation
lntangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net ofaccumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany lntangible

asset; are amortised on a straight line basis as per Schedule II ot Companies Act, 2013. Software is beinS amortised over a period of

five years. The estimated uselui life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reportinB period, with the effect ofany

changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

2 tmpairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each repo.tinS period, the company reviews the can?ing amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine

whetherthere is any i;dicat;n that those assets may have been impaired.lfany such indicatron exists, the recoverable amount, which

is the higher of its value in use or its fair value less costs of disposal, of the asset ol cash-generating unit, as the case may be' is

estimate; and impairment loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amounl When it is not

possible to estim;te the recoverable amount;f an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount oF rhe c'sh

generating unit to which the asset be,ongs.

in assesslng the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that

reflects cu;ent market assessments of lhe time value ol money and the risks specilic to the asset lor which the estimates o' lulure

cash flows have not been adjusted

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangibte assets no! yet avarlable for use are lested for imparrmen! at least annually,

and whenever rlere is an indication tlat lhe asset may be imparred.

t\
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AnimpairmentlossisrecognisedimmediatelyinthestatementofProfitandLoss,'u[lesstherelevantassetiscarriedatarevahled
,*ouli! in *hi.h case the impairment lo$ i ,.""r"d as a revaluation decrease. when an impairment subsequently reverses the

carrying amount ofthe asset is increasecl to the revised estimate ofits recoverable amount, but upto the amountthat would have been

determined, had no impairment loss been recognised for that asset or cash_ generating unit. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised immediately in the statement of Profii and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount' in which case the

reversal ofthe impairmentloss is treated as a revaluation increase'

3 Statement ofcash Flows

cash flows are reported using the indirec! method, whereby net proFit fo. the period is adjusted for the effects oftransactions of non_

cashnature,anydeferralsoraccn.ralsofpastorfutureoperatinScashreceiptsorpaymentsanditemsofincomeorexpenses
associated with;nvesting or financinB cash fiows. The cash flows from operatin& investing and financing activities ofthe Company are

segregated.

For the purpose ofpresentation in the statement of cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash at banks other

short-term deposits and highty liquid investments with original maturity ofthree months or less that are readily convertible into cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value, as reduced by bank overdrafts

3 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitjon, construction or production ofqualifying asset, being an asset that necessarily

takes a s;bshntial period of time to get rea;y for its intended use or sale, are capitalised net of income earned on lemporary

investments from suih borrowin,s. All other bo;rowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred' Borrowing costs

consist of interest and other costs that an entity incrr-rs in conneciion witi the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs'

3 Provisio[s, Contingent Liabilitiesand ContingentAssets
provision is recognised when the Company has; present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past evenL it is probable thal

an outflow of resources embodying econ;mic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be m'de o'

the amount ofobligation. Provision is not recognised for future operating losses'

provision is measured at the present value ofmanagement's best estimate oathe expenditure required to settle the present obligation

at tle end of the reporting period. If the effect of th-e time value of money is material, the amount of provision is discounted using an

appropriate pre,taxrate th;t renects current market assessments oi the time value ofmoney and, when appropnate, the risks specific

ti'tt uiiatitity. wr,", alscounting is used, the increase in tie provision due to the passage of time is recoS'ised as a linance cost when

some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a pmvision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is

recognised as an asset ifit is virtually certain that reimbursement willbe received and the amount olthe receivable can bc nreasured

reliably.

A Contingent liability is disclosed in case ofa present obligation arising from past events, when it is either not probable that an outflow

of resour"ces will beiequired to settle the obl;gation, or a;eliable estimale of the amounl cannot be made. A Contingent Liabilitv is also

disclosed when tlrere ii a possible obligation ;rising from past events, the existence ofwhich wrll be conlirmed only by occurrence or

non-occurrelce ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company.

contingent Assets are not recoSnised but where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the

financial statements.
prcvisions, contingent I iabilities and contingent assets are revieweal at each reporting date and are adiusted to reflectthe currentbest

estimate,

3 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic beflefits oi a transaction will flow to Lhe Company 3nd the

revenue can be retiably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of t}le consideration received or receivable, taking itto

accountcontractuallydefinedtermsofpaymentandexcludingtaxesordutiescollectedonbehalfofthegovernmenL

Sale of Services

Information Technology Enabled seflices (ITES),Debt recovery commission and software services Fees i Fees from services rendered

oflTEs is recognised on services rendered. softlvare services fees and debt recovery commission are accounted on its completion and

accept"nce by ifre customers. Sales exclude Goods and Service Tax [csT). It is measured at fair value of consideration received or

receivable, net of rebates and discounts.

lnterestlncome

Interest income from a financiat asset is reco8nised when it is probable that the economic benefits wili flow to the Company and the

amount ofincome can be measured rel iably . t;te rest income is;ccrued on a timety basis, by reference to the principal ouErandinB and

at the effective interest rate applicable. The elfective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimaled future cash receipts

through the expected life of the financial asset to the Eross carryrng amount of that finan'ial asset'

fj;{
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NUCLEIJS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.9 Leases
At the inceptlon ofan arrangemenl it is determined whetler the arrangement is or contains a lease and based on the substance oi Lhe

lease arrangement, itis classified as a finance lease or an opemting lease-

Finance Leases:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidenlat Lo

ownership to the lessee.

Assets under finance leases are capitaliseal at tie commencement or lease at the fair value of the leased properg or' if lower' t}te

present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amounL Minimum lease payments are

Ippo.,io."a u*""n nnance charges ind reduction of the lea;e liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on tre remaining

balance of the liability.

Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to tie net investment in tle lease Lease income is

recognled over the period ofthe lease so as to yield a constant rate ofreturn on the net investmentin the lease-

Operating Leases:

Leases are classified as operatinE leases whenever the terms of the lease do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewardc

incidental to ownershiP.
Lease rentals on assets under operating lease are charged to lhe statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lerm ol

the relevantlease.
Assets leased out under operating leases are Continued to be Shown unde r the respective class of assetJ Re ntal expense is re cognised

on a straightline basis over the term oft])e relevant lease

# Employee Benefits

[i) Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, expected cost of bonus and ex-gratia falling due wholly

within twelve montls of rendering tl1e service are classified as short_term employee benefits and ale recoSnised as an expense at the

undiscountedamountinthestatementofprofitandlossoftheyearinwhichtherelatedserviceisrendered'

(ii) Loog-term benefi ts:
. Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance
TheCompany,scontribuhontoProvidentFun.landEmployeestatelnsuranceSchemeareconsideredasdefinedcontributionplans
and are charged as an expense based on the amount oi contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the

employees.
. Defined Be efit Plan:

Gratuity:
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefits retirement plan covering eliSible employees. The plan provides a

lump sum payment !o vested employees-at retiiement or death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount

equirulenrtots days.alary payible for each completed year ofservice. vestingoccurs upon completion oflive years ofservjce the

cost of providing benefits is determined using ttre lroleitea unlt credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each

Balance Sheet date.

Remeasuremen! comprising actuarial gains anil Iosses and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts rncluded rn net rnlerest on

the net defined benefit Iiability or ass;q is reflected immediately in the Balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised tn other

comprehensive lncome in the period in which tley occur. Remeasurement recognised ln other comprehensive lncome is reflected

immediately in retained earnings ancl is not reclassified to profit or Loss. Past service cosr is recognised immediately for both vested

and the non-vested portron. The rehrement benefit obligaiion recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the

defined benefit oblig;tion, as reduced by the fair value oticheme assets. Any asset resulting arom !his calculation is Iimited lakrng rnto

accounr tre presen;alue ofavailable refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

compensated absences:
TheCompanyprovidesforencashmentofleaveorleavewithpaysubjecttocertainrules'TheemployeesareentidedtoaccumU}ate
1""r" ,ub;".i io .".t"in limits for future encashment / availm;ni The liability is recognized based on number of days of unurilized

leave at each balance sheet date on tie basis of an i ndependent actua rial valuation. Actuarial gains and losses a rising from experie n ce

adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or crediteal to the statement of Profit and loss in the period in which

tley arise.

2 Taxes on Income
Income tax expense represents the sum ofthe tax currently payable and deferred tax

CulfentTax

The tax curently payable is based on taxable profit for the yeal. Taxable profit differs from'profit before tax' as reported in lhe

statement of profit and Loss because ot items oi income or expense that are taxable or deductrble in otler years and items rlat are

nevertaxable ordeductible. The company's current rax is calcuiated using applicable tax rates thathave been enacted orsubstantively

enacted by the end ofthe reporting periol and the provisions of the tncome-tax Act, 1961 and other tax laws, as applicable.

abl
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SIRVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts ofasseLs and uabilities in the financial statements

and the correspond;ng tax bases used in the computation of taxable profiL Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for al1

uxable temporary differences. Deferred rax asseE ;re generally recognised tor all deducrible remporary djtterences to ahe extent lhat

It is probabie thit taxable profits wilt be availaule ag;inst which th;se deductibte remporary differences can be utilised. Deferred

income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current incom€ tax assets a8ainst current

income tax liabilities and when deferred income tax assets a;d liabilities relate to the income tar levied by the same taxation aulhority

on either the same taxable entity or different tzxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net or

simultaneous basis,

Thecarryingamountofdeferre.ltaxassetsisreviewedattheendofeachreportinSperiodandreducedtotheextentthatitisno
longer p;ob;le that sufficient future taxable profits will be available to allow all or part ofthe assetto be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities ancl assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which theliabiliry is settled

or the asset realis€d, based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been enacted or substanEvely enacted by the end of the reportin8

period.

The measure ent of deferred tax liabilitres and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Companyexpects,attheen.lofthereportingperiod,torecoverorsettletlecarr},lngamountofitsassetsandliabilihes'

Current and Defered Tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, exceptwhen they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity, in which case, the currentanal aleferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income ordirectly

in equity respectivelY.

2 Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the

weighted average number of equity shares ortstandin! during the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by

diviling the ne;profit atdbutable to the equity shareholders for the year by rhe weiShted average number of equity and diluhve

equityequivalentshares,ifany,outstandingduringtheyear,exceptwheretheresultswouldbeanti-dilutive.

2 Foreign Currency Transaclions

Transactions in tor€ign currencies are recognjsed at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates ofthe transactlons, At the end of each

reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non_monetary

items that are measured at historicat cost denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of

iniEat rransactron. Exchange alifferences on monetary items are recoSnised in profitor loss in the period in which they arise'

2,1 Financlal Instruments
Financial assets and Financial liabilities are recognised when tlle company becomes a party ro the contractual provisions of the

instruments,
Initial Recognitron:

Financial assets and Financial liabilities are initiatly measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly aftributable lo the

acquisition or issue of hnancial assets and financial liabilihes [other than financial assets and finaocial Iiabilities at Fair Value through

pr;lir or Loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial

recosniEon. T;ansaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

pro6tor loss are recognised in the Statement ofProfitand Loss

Classificatlon and Subsequent Measurement: Finarclal Assets

The company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income

["FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss ["F\[PL") on the bas's offollowingl
. the entity's business model for managingthe financialassetsi and
. the contractual cash flow characteristics ofthe financial assets-

Amortised Cost:
A financialasset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both ofthe following conditions are met:

. the financial asset is held wirhin a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash

flows, and
. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on spec,fied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on lhe principal amount outstanding.
FairValue through OCI:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FVoC|, ilboth of the following conditions are met:

. the financiat asset is held within a business modet whose obiective is achieved by both collectrng contractual cash Bows and

sellinB fi nancial assets, and
. ihe contractual terms of the [inancial asset grve rise on specified dates to cash flows lhat are solely payments of principal and

rnrerest on the principal amount outstanding
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Fair Valuethrough Profit or Loss:

A financial asset s;all be classified and measured at FVTpL unless it is measured at amoftised cost or at FyTocl.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value' dependinS olr the

classificationof the Financialassets

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or'other financial liabilities''

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FIn PL when the financial liability is held for tradjng or are designated upon initial recognition

 S FVTPL,

Gains or Losses on liabilitiesheld fortrading are recognised in the Stateme nt of Profit and Loss'

Other Financial Liabilities:
other financiat liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost ol a financial liability and of allocating interest expense

over the relevantperiod. The effective interestrate is tI; rate tiat exactly dlscounts estimated future cash payments (including allfees

and points paid o; received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)

throueh the expected life of the financial li;bility, or [where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition,
lmpairment of fi nancial assets:

The Company recognises loss allowance using expected credit loss model for financial assets which are not measured at Fai' Value

ttrrough rrorit or t oss. expected credit losses ;e weighted average ofcredit losses with lhe respective risks of default occurring as Lhe

weigh;. Credit loss is the dife.ence bet-een all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract

and-attthe cash flows thattle company expects to receive, discounted at originaleffective rate ofinterest

Derecognition of fi nancial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers

the finan;ial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither

rransfers nor retains substantiatly all the risks and rewards ofownership and conttnues to control the transferred asseL the Company

recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability tor amounts it may have to pay lf the Company retains

sub;ntially alt the risks and rewards ofownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial

asset and also rccognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received'

on derecognition of a financial asset in its entlreq/, the difference betlveen the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the

considerad;n received and receivabte and the cumul;tive gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have oth€rwise been recoSnised in profit or loss on

disposal of that financial asseL

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:
. Classification as debtor equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as eitler financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the

substance ofthe contractual arrangements and the definitions ofa financial liability and an equity instrumenl

. Equity instruments:

An equity insfilment is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities'

Equity i nstruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received

NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse tle holder for a loss it

inc,rs becaise a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance witl, the terms of a debt instrumenL

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are initially measured at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the

higherot
. ;e amount ofloss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requlrements of Ind AS 109; and

. the amount initially recognised less, when appropriare, the cumulative amount ol income recognised in accordance with the

principles of Ind AS 18

lvhen guarantee in relation to loans or other payables otsubsidiaries are provided for no compensation,lhe fair values are accounted

for as contributions and recognized as cost ofinvestment.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. The Company

also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified lerms are substantially

different.

ablec

t*



I,{UCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

offsettlng:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance sheet where there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the

liability simultan€ouslY.

2.2 Cridcal Accounting ludgements and Key Sources ofEstimatio[ Uncertaitrty

The preparation of the financial statements requires the manaSement to make iudgements, estimates and assumptjons in the

appli:ah;n of accounting policies and ttat have ihe most significant effect on reported amounrs of assets, liabilities, incomes and

"*p"nse., 
,nd ,..o.pan ing disclosures, and the disclosure of €onhngent liabitities. The estimates and associated assumptions are

ba;ed on historical €xperience and other factors that are considered to be relevant Actual results may differ from these estimate s The

estimates and underl),lng assumphons are reviewed on an ongoinS basis. Revisions to accountinS estimates are recognised in the

pe od in which the e;ti;ate is revised ifthe revision affects only thit period or in rhe period of rhe revision and future periods rf the

revision afects both currentand future periods

Key estimates, assxmptions and rudgements
ThekeyassumptionsconcernlngthefutureandothermajorsourcesofestimationuncertaintyatthereportinEdate,thathavea
signific;nt nsk of causing a ma;rial adiustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

described below:
Income taxes
signilicant judgements are involved in determininS the provision lor income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered

roi uncertain ux posttions as also to deterrnine theimount ofdeferred tax that can be reco'nised, based upon the likely timing and the

level offuture taxable profits. Also, Refer Note 27.

Property, Plant and Equipment/Intangible Assets

property, plant and Equipment/ otler lntangible Assets are depreciated/amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking into

account estimared residual value. The usefuilives and residuaivalues are based on the Company's historical experience with similar

assets and taking into account anticipated technological changes or commercial obsolescence. ManaSement reviews the estimated

useful lives and residual values ofthe assets annuall! in orderio determine the amount of depreciatlon/amortisation to be recorded

during any reporting period. The depreciation/amortisaion for future periods is revised, ifthere are significant changes from previous

estrm;tes anJ accordingly, the unamortised/depreciable amount is charSed over the remaining usefullife of the assets.

Employee Beneflt Plans

The cost of the defined benefit Sratuity plan anal other-post employment benefits and tlte present value of Sratuity obligations and

compensated absences are determined b;sed on actuariai valuations. An actuanal valuation involves making various assumptions that

mardiffer from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases,

attritjon and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long_terrn nature, these tiabilities are highly

sensitiveto changes in these assumptions- All assumptions are reviewed at each reportingdate'

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumphons about risk of default and expected cash loss rates' The

CoInpany us".ludgeIn"nt in making these assumption s and selecting the inputs to the impairm ent calculation, based on the Companv's

pastlis;ory, existi;gmarket conditions as wetl as for-v,/ard lookin' estimates at the end ofeach reporti nB period'

The Company r€views its carrying value ofinvestments carried at amortrsed cost annually, or more lrequently when there is indication

for impairm;nL Ifthe recoverable amount is less than its carrying amoun! the impairment loss is accounted for'

Recoverability of Trade Receivables

ludgements are required in assessing the recoverabiliry of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a provision aBainst

those receivables is required, Factors considered incluie the credit rating ot the counterparty, the amount and rlming o[anticipated

future paj4nents and anypossible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk ofnon-payment'

Fair Value measurements of Financial lnsEuments
When tle fair values of financial assets and 6nancial liabilibes recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured bas€d on quoted

prices in active markets [Net Assets va]ue in case of units of Mutual Funds), their fair value is measured using valuation techniques

including the Discountedtash Flow [DCF) model. The inputs to these mod€ls are taken from observable markets where possibl€' but

where t;is is not feasible, a degree ofjudgement is required in establishinS fair values. ludgements include consideEtions of inputs

such as liquidity rish credit risk and vol;dlity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of

financial instluments.
lmpairment ofAsseB
the company has used c€rtain judgements and estimates to work outfuture projections and discount rates to compute value 

'n 
use of

cash generating unit and to access impairment In case of certain assets independent extemal valuation has been car'ied out to

compute recoverable values ofthese assets.

Provlslons

prcvisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future ouflow of funds resulting

from past operations or events and ttre amount ofcash outflow san be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification

ofthe IiaUility requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subiect to change The carryrng

amounts ofprovisions and liabitities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and circumstances'
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,2 Revenue From Contractswith Customers

The company has apply Ind As 115 Revenue from Contractwith customers

Ind AS 115: Reve[ue from Contracts lvith Customers

Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts wlth

customers. Ind AS 115 will supersede tie current revenue recognition sEndard lnd As18 on "Revenue" and Ind AS 11 on "construction

Contracts",

The core pfinciple of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised Soods or servjces to

customerc in an amount tiat reflects the consiieration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or

under Ind As 115, an entity recognises revenue when lor as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i e when 'contIol' of the goods or

seruices underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer'

Further, Ind AS 11!, req;ires enhanced disclosures abour the nature, amount, !iming and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising

from the entity's contracts with customers

Ind AS 115 permits two possible methods oftransition:
.Retrospectiveapproach-Underthisapproachthestandardisappliedretrospectivelytoeachprjorreportinsperjodpresentedin
accordance with Ind AS B - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'

.Retrospectivelywithcumulativeeffectofinitiallyapplyingthestandardrecognisedatthedateofinitialapplication[Cumulahve
catch - up ;pproach) only to contracts that are noi compleied contracts on that date. ljnder this method, cumulatjve effect is

recognised ai in adlustment to the opening ba;ance of retained earnings ofthe annual reporting period'

The effective date for adoption oflnd AS 115 is accounting period beginning on or after April 1' 2019

No.IRMF
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3A

P , Plant and ipment
Amount in <

TotalOflice and Other
Equipments

Futnitures
and fixtures

Electric
FittingsComputersParticulars

58,90,768

6,95,390

10,17,45410,50745,78,441

6,95,390

65,86,15810,17,45810,507 2,A4322s2,13,A7 |

65,86,15810,17,4542,A432210,50752,73,471

22,?9,193

18,60,866

3,51,698

2,70,7 40

9,947

37 ,7 48

40,90,0596,22,43447,69534,19,926
I,79,6311,47,88028,0008,03,7s1

50,69,69042,23,677

(I) Gross Carying Value

Balance as atApril 1, 2019

Additions duringthe Year

Deduclions/Adlustments during the yedr

Balance as at March 31,2020

Additions duringthe year

Dcduclions/Adjuslmenls during the ycar

Balance as at March 31,2021

Net Carrying Value .ID
24,96,0993,95,0202,36,62710,50718,53,945
L5,16,4642,47,1402,O4,62710,50710,50,194Balance as at March 31,2021

-

II I

Particulars software

(I) Cross Carying Value

Balance as at April 1,2019

Additions during the Year

Dcduclrons/Adjustments durinS thc year

Balance as at March 31,2020

Additions duringthe Year

Deductrons/Adlusiments durr ng the year

Balance as at March 31, 2021

(ll) Accumulated DePreciation

Balance as at April 1,2019

Depreciation exPense for the Year

Deduclions/AdJu\tmenls during Ihc vear

BalaDce as at March 31,2020

Depreciation exPense for the Year

Dcducr ions/Adiusl ments during the ycar

Balance as at March 31, 2021

8,64,000

8,64,000

8,64,000

1,72,800

1,73,242

3,46,082

5,18,882

5,17,914

Ealance as at March 31,2021 3,45,118

Note 3B

Other Intangible Asset
AInount in {

,o

mbai

ACCO U I.]TANTS m2 FlRl'4 No a
*
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(lI) Accumulated DePreciation

Balance as at April 1,2019

Depreciation exPcnse forthe Year

Deductions/Adjusrments during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2020

Depreciation expense lorthe Year

Deductions/Adjustments during the year

Batance as at March 31, 2021

2,A4322

18,67,544

15,52,378

7 5,695 7,70314

Balance as at March 31,2020

1,72,800

Balance as at March 31, 2o2o

?
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4

Non'current lnvestments

Thc company has elected an irrevocable option to
investments are not held for trading and company

Amount in {

5,92,33,704

designate its investments in equi

continues to invest for long term
ty instruments through FVOCI, as the said

and remain invested, which it believes ro

Note 5

Non-Current Financial Asset' Others

Non-Current tax asset:

Not€ 7

Other Non-Current Assets

Amount in I

Amount in {

Amount in <

As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2021Particulars

5,85,44,17s

4,59.200

2,29,129

6,02,0a,57 5

9,96,800

hvestments measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive lncome

Unquoted
Investments ln Equity Shares

Pentation Analytics Private Limitcd

1,82,500 (Previous Year: 1,82,5001 equity shares of< 10 each, fully paid up

Qouted
Sarveshwar Foods ltd

44,800 ( Previous Year: 44,800) equity shares of{ 10 each, fully paid up

Kintech Renewable Ltd

NIL IPrevious Year: 2,139) equity shares of< 10 each, ful]y paid up

5,92,33,104
Total

9,95,800InvestmentsAmount Of
6,O2,OA,57 SAmount Of lJnquoted lnvestments

te amount ofimpairment in value ofinvestments

As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2027Particulars

2,14,7951.14,795
Balances with Bank:

Fixed Deposit with Bank

Maturities beyond 12 months

2,74,7951,14,795

March 31,2020
As at

March 31,2021Particulars

34,47,419
Taxes Paid (Nct)

2,70,A54Total

March 31,2020
As at

March 31,2021
Particulars

18,00018,000
Securities Deposits with CDSL

18,00018,000Total

*

6,12,O5,37 S

have potentialto remain accretive overthe longterm.

Total

2,70,858

34,47,419



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note 8

Trade Receivables

Note 10

Current Loans

Amount in a

Amount in I

Amount in {

Amount in {

Particulars
As at

March 31,2021
As at

March 31,202o

A, Security Deposits

B. Others

lnter Coporate DePosits _ Pentation Analltics pvt Ltd

Loans to stall

15,00,000

20,00,000

15,00,000

4,746

Total 35,00,000 35,04,146

Note: Security Deposit is given to the Holding Company against use ofpremis€s on Leave a nd Liccnce bas is

Note 11

Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars
As at

March 31,2021
As at

March 31,2020

Accrued interest

I nterest receivable on ICD

Refund Receivable

36,96s

4,19,424

17,43,500

21,024

1,55,250

Total 22,OO,249 1,7 6,274

Note 12

Other Current Assets

a

b

*

As at
March 31.2020

As at
MarEh 31-,2021Particulars

26,26,737
Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Less:Provision for Doubtful Dehts

26,26,7377,99,748Total

As at
March 31,2020

As at
lr'.arch 31,2027Parti€ularc

4,32.576

24,547

a,o1,27 3

1,00,000

6,261

Balances with Banks

CurrentAccounts

Fixed deposits with maturity ofless than 3 months

Cash on hand

4,57,7179,O7,534Total

As at
March 37, 2O2O

As at
March 31,2021Particulars

2,00,000

856

2.515

19,27,OOO

13,31,776

4,11,060

Unbilled Revenue

Balance with Government Authorities

Prepaid Expenses

36,69,2372,O3,370Total

COUNIANIS

AS&
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7,99,744

Amountin {

20,00,000



Note 13

Equity share Capital

Particulars Amount in { Amount in (

Authorised

Equity shares ofPar value Rs.10/ 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

Total Authorised share I 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

Equity shares oipar value Rs.10/- 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 30,00,000 3,00,00,000

Total lsuned, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capiral 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 30,00,o00 3,00,00,000

NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SIRVICES LIMITTD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Terms/Rights attached to f,quitv Shares

The Company has onty one class of equity shares having a par valu€ of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one

In the evenr of liquidation of the company, rhe holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets ol the company

after distribution ofalt preferential amounts. The distribution wiu be in proportion to number ofequity shares held by shareholders.

Note 14

Other Equity

a, Reconciliation ofthe number ofshares outstanding

Particulars
As at March 31, 2021 Its at March 31,2020

No. of shares Amount in t No. ofshares Amount in {

Iiquity Shares Outstanding at the beginning of rhe year

Equity Shares issued during the year

Equity Shares bought back during the year

30,00,000 3,00,00,000 30,00,000 3.00,00,000

Iiquity Shares oustanding at the end ofthe year 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 30,00,000 3,00,00,000

b. Shareholders having more than 57o holding

Name ofthe Shareholder
As at March 31,2O21 As at March 31,2020

o/o Hotding o/o Holding

Asit C Mehta Financial Services Ltd. 30,00,000 100% 100%

Amount in {

Description ofthe nature and purpose ofOther Equity

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date and is net of amount transferred to other

reserves such as general reserves etc., amount distributed as dividends and adjustmenc on account oftransjtion to lnd AS.

Equity tnsFuments through Other Comprehensive lncome: This represents cumulative gains / (losses) a.isins on the measurement of

equityshares [otherthan subsidiaries and associate) atfairvalue rhrough other comprehensivH in.ome

r6
(,

14

As at
March 31,2021 March 31,2020Particulars

1,44,714

(12,14,14,97 4)

[3,00,10,081)

(4,25,842)

(1,5,12,4O,341)

(2,s6,46,659)

(17 ,73,t,443\ (15,12,4O,341)

4,t4,5a,232

76,26,442

7,32,71,957

(3,18,13,72s)

EEEE@I zrt1EErzv)

Retained Earnings
Balance as at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Net Profit after Tax transferred from the Statement of
Pront and Loss

other Comprehensive lncome for the year
- Remeasurement sain/0oss) on Denned Benefit Plans (Net

oftax)

Equity lnstrumentsthrough Oth€rComprehensive

Balance as a he beginning oftheyear
Add/(Less) | Movementduring the year

(ro,97,42,1O9')(13 ,42,24,164)Total

@@

-r--

RED

eccou*teurs
FlRtvl No.
12€679w*

A\

*
g)rnt
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As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31. 2020

30,00,000



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15

Other Non - Current llabilities:
Amount in I

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

Cuarantee commission bY ACMIIL 5,70,000 5,70,000

Total s,70,000 5,70,000

Amount in {

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

97,48,444 93,61,523

Total 97,44,444 93,61,523

Note 17

Provision
Amount in {

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2021
As at

March 31, 2020

Provision for employee benefits

Leave Encashment Iunfunded) 24,413

Total 28,873

Amount in {

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2021
As at

March 31,2020

Loans reDayable on demand-

From Banks- Secured

overdraft from Bank of lndia

From Other Parties- Unsecured

Inter Corporate Deposit from Holding Company

lnter Corporate Deposit from others

10,41.,31,126

5,53,00,000

5,66,48,539

1,49,18,251

6,58,00,600

Total 15,94,31,726 13 ,7 3,67 ,39O

Note 18

Curtent Borrowings

Note 19

Trade Payables

Particulars
As at

March 31,2027
As at

March 31,2020

Financial Liabilities
Dueto Micro, Small and Medium enterpdses

Due to others 3,63,932 a,67,909

Total 3,63,932 a,67,909

ACCOUITANTS
FIRM No.
124679W **
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m
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Note 16

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities [net) (Refer Note No 28 Table CJ

Particulars



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheCompanyhasnotreceivedanyintimationfromthesuppliersregardingtheirstatusundertheMicro,smallandMedium
rnt"ap.i*, 6"u"top,nent Act, 2002 (,,MsMED Act,,), and therefore no such disclosures under the Act is considered necessary'

This has been relied upon by the auditors

Note 20

Other Current Financial Liabilities

Partlculars
As at

March 3L, 2021
As at

March 31,2020

Interest Payable on oD

Interest payable on ICD 39,46,394

1,31,921

54,09,272

Total 39,46394

Note 21

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at

March 31,2021

Other Payables

Other Statutory Dues

Salary payable

Advance for Delta Algo AMC

3,13,693

7,39,354

1,56,741

5,10,348

10,7 5,264

4,07,1"16

Total 12,o9,7AB 19,92,732

Note Z2

Current Provisions

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2OZl
As at

March 31,2020

Provision for employee benefits I

Provision for Cratuity

Current Provision for Leave Encashment

3,52,316

61,71.8

Total 4,14,O34

2

*

As at
March 31,2021Amounts payable to Micro and Small Enterprises

Nilnterest, d rhnt n thedi th) prl pait
NilNrlIii) interest Paid during the Year

NilNil
iii) the amount ofinterest due a ble for the period oi delay jnnd paya

making payment
NilNilIiv) the amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid
NilNild ablest dofnt furthe n terh ining payt )

RTER ED
ccc Is
FIRM No
126679w

m
ao

**

s

A\

AS

9.

55,41,193

As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31, 2020

Nil



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23

Revenue From OPerations
Amount in <

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Sale ofService
Income From Debt Recovery

Income Back office function

lncome From -Talk Delta-ALCO

Out of pocket expenses

79,42,543

21,03,089

t9,7 5,024

29,7 45

7,68,21,759

42,3-.t,064

27 ,99,034

1,71,892

Total Revenue From OPerations 60,50,401 2,40,25,r54

Note 24

Other Income

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Salaries ,wages & Bonus

Contribution to PF and Other funds

Staff Welfare

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Training Expenses

32,94,991

2,O7,653

7 5,406

1,,87,394

4,19,812

2,34,58,414

17,80,900

6,08,013

73,O41

3,64,831

83,350

Total 41,a5,256 2,63,68,554

Amount in (

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Interest

Dividend Income

lnterest on income tax refund

Insurance Refund

Other Non" Operating Income

Expenses write back

7,67,609

1.,44,923

9,405

I,B7,784

2,1_39

't,76,037

Total 6,23,904 3,65,964

Note 25

Employee Benefits ExPense
Amount in {

*

I ab d

1
o

3,01,967



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 26

Finance Costs

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

lnterest ExPense

Other borowing cost- Bank Charges

Guarantee Commission

1,59,98,729

4,062

1.,24,05 ,464
7,356

1,14,000

Total 1,59,92,790 1,2s,27 ,220

Note 27

Other Expenses

Amount in <

Amount in <

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Leave & Licence fees

Rates & Taxes

Traveiling & Conveyance

Electricity Exp.

Legal & Prefessional Fees

Repairs & Maintaenance - Others

Insurance Exp.

Audit fees

Tax Audit fees

Office Exp

Printing & Stationery

hone

Software Expenses

GST Expense

MiscellaneoLls Exp.

62,2A,OOO

6,500

1,25,495

1,15,887

9,44,936

44,362

2,10,000

1,15,35,000

32,472

6,17,523

18,6A,7 63

17,05,888
"t,54,O29

2,20,252

2,10,000

50,000

8,56,51s

63,944

4,73,407

7 ,13,97 0

23,691

4,30,938

Total 1,1o,76,35O 7,AA,96,832

NIANIS
fiM No.

12667sw*
2

*
m

CO

AS

e*

@
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4,11,088
'].6,7 65

1,,48,682

90,000

25,48,663

7,A5,97 2



.I\gUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL SIATEMENTS

Note2B

Disclosure pursuantto lnd AS 12 on "lncomeTaxes"

A. Components of Tax Expenses/(lncome)
Amount in {

a. Pro{it or Loss Section
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Tax Adiustment ofEarlier Years

(34,877)

{s0,ee2)

(54,33,604)

8,048

Iicome TaTEipense repoitetrinEie statement of
Profit or Loss [8s,863) (542s,ss6)

Amount in <

b, OOrer Comprehensive lncome Section
Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Remeasurementsof Defined BenefitPlans

EFfect ofmeasuring Equity Instruments on Fair Value

1,49,620

(5,71,4s3)

t64,900)

1,11,77,795

InCome-fax Expense in Other
Comprehensive lncome @,21,a32) 1,11,12,895

B. Reconciliation of lncome Tax Expense/(lncome) and Accounting Profit multiplied by

domestictax rate applicable itr lndia
Amount in {

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

[rarch 31,2020

Profit 0oss) before Tax

Corporate Tax rate as perlncome Tax Act, 1961

Tax on Accounting Profit

Tax effect of:
Income Exempt from Tax

Income considered seperately

Expenses Allowed seperately

(2,57,32,5221

26.OOo/o

(3,54,35,637)

26.[Oo/o

Current Tax Provision (A)

Deferred Tax Liability recognised

Deferred Tax Asset recognised

f,xplanation for change in applicable tax rate
(34,871) (s4,33,604)

Deferred Tax (B) (34,A71) (s4,33,604)

Fdj[SinrenE-rn respect ofcurrent income tax ot
previous years [C ) (50,992) 8,048

Tax expenses recognised during the year (A+B+C) (8s,863) (s4,zs,ss6)

Effective tax rate 0.330/0 15.3to/o

c. Deferred Tax

2020-21

ComponentJ and RecoDciliation of Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
Amount in t

Particulars

Opening Balance Recognised in
Profit or Loss

Recognised in 0ther
Comprehensive

lncome

Closing Balance

Fair Valuation ofFinancial Assets

Netloss/[gain) onremeasurementsof defined benefit
plans

Fixed Asset and provison for Gratuityand leave

encashment

L46,34,892

1,56,235

(54,33,604) 134,871)

5,71,453

(L,49,621)

1,52,10,345

6,614

{54,68,475)

93,61,523 (34871) 4,21,A32 s7,48,484

able

a
2.oo

*

ACCO!NTANTS
FlRillNo.
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note29:
[mployee Beneffts
The Company hasclassified various Emplovee Benefits as under:

A. Defined Contibution Plans
i Provident Fund

ii Employees'State lnsurance Scheme

Tb; p;ovident Fund and Emptoyees,stare tnsurance scheme are operared by the Regional Provident Fund commissioner.

Undertheschemes,theCompanyisrequiredtocontributeaspecifiedpercenrageolpayrollcostto!heretirementbcnefit
schemes to fund rhe benents. Ihese funds are recognised bv the lncome Tax Authoritics'

The Company has rccognised the followlng amounts in th€ Statement ofProfit and Loss : 
Amount ir {

Particula$ March 31,2o2L March 31, 2020

-contriuutinn 

o Pro"ldent Pund

Contriburion co Employees State Insurance Scheme

TOTAL

1,01,094
93,572

10,35,953
6,76,365

1,9+,67O t7,12,314

B. Deffned B€n€flt Plans
*+Duringtheyearthere were no employee as on yearcnd, hence acturialvaluation is notdone

Gratuity
vatuati;ns in respect of above have been carried out by independent actuary as at the batance sheet dare, based on the

following assumptions:

March 31,2021 ** March 31, 2020

DiscountRate
Rate olincrease in Compensation levels 4.OOak

17o lorallages
58years

i.
ii.
iii
iv

acceptable risk parameters, the plan assets are well diversified'

vi The discounr rate is based on the prevailing market yields olGovernment of lndia securities as at the balance sheet dale lor

the estimated term o[the obligations.

vii The esrjmate ofluture salary increases considered, rakes intoac€ount the inflathn,seniority, promotion, incremenLs and other

relevan I factors.
viil cratuiry fund asser is managed by (otak Life lnsurance has lunding ratio o1100% (ie. asset over liabilitv ra!io), which is on

the tof wben compared ro other companies,hence there is no maLerial risk ol the Company unable to meet the Cratuity

Note on other rlslLs:
InvesErent sk - The presenr vatue of the defined benefir plan liability is calculated using a discounr rate which is

determined by reference io marker yietds ar rhe end ot rhe reporting period on government bonds. Ilthe rerurn on plan asset

is betow this;ate, it will create a ptan deficiL Currently, for the plan in India, it hasa relatively balanced mix ofinvestments in

govern ment securities, and other debt instrumen ts

Interest Rtsk -A falt in the dis€ounr rare which is linked to the G.Sec. rate will increase the present value olthe liabilitv

requiringhighelprovision'Afallinthediscountrategenerallyincreasesthemarktomarketvalueoftheasselsdependingon
the duration ofassel
Satary risk -The present vatue ofthe defined benefir plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries olmembers.

As suih, an increase in the salary ofrhe members more than assumed levelwill increase the plan's liability.

Asser LiabiliB Matching Rtsk The plan faces rhe ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. S,nce the plan is invested in lines of

Rule l0l ollncome Tax Rules, 1962, this generallv reduces ALM risk'

Mortalitysk Since the benefits under the plan is not payable ior lile time and payable till retirementage only, plan does not

haveany longeviry risk. 
ADountin t

v The expected rate ofreturn on plan assets is

of the plan assets, investment strategy, ma

determined after consider
rket scenario etc. ln orde

Changes in Presert value ofObligation
Present value ofdefined benefit obligatun at the beginning of the vear
Curren!Service cost

Actuarial IGains)/Loss on obligation
Beneffts Paid

Present valLre ofdefined benelit obligation at the end oflhe year

ing severalapplicable factors such as rhe composition

r to protect rhe capital and optimise returns within

i.
9,79.7 65
3,02,363

51,938

12.23,316)
(s,99,904)

5,10,846

abi

2
o

a:b

t

Year end€d March
3t,2020March 31,2021

aratuity FundedGratuity [unded

A\

ERE
mACC0 o')

*
!NTAN'IS
l,,l NoFIR

?9wiaa

(\ a

Particulars



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED Sf,RVICES LIMITED

NOTf,S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ii. Fair value ofPlan Assets
Fair value ofplan asseL! at the beginning o[lhe vear

Rerurn on Plan Assets excl. interestincome
Benefits Paid

Fair value olplan assets at the end otthe year

iii. Amountto b€ recognised in the Balance Sheetand Stat€mentof
PVo at end ofperiod
Fair Value ofPlan Asse.s at end ofperiod
Funded Status
Net AsseLs/{ Liab ility) recognised in the Balancc Sheet

Net Benefit (Asset) /LiabilitY
Deiinsd benefit obligation at beginning ofperiod
Fair value olplan assets at beginning olperiod
Net Benefi I Asset /[Liability)

N et Interest Cost for Current Period

( lnterest I ncomel
Netlnterest Cost lor Current Period

Retum on plan assets

Actual Return on plan asseLs

lnterestincome included in above

Return on plan assets excluding interest income

E"xpcns€s re€ognised ln the Statement of Profft and Loss

CurrentService Cost

Interestcoston benefitobl,gation [net]
Total Expenses recognised in the Starement of Profit and Loss

viii. Remeasrr€ment [ffects Recognised in Other compr€he nsive lncome for the Year
Actuanal (gains)/ losses arising from changes in fi nancial assu m ption

Actuarial (gains)/ Iossesarising from changes in experience adjustment

Return on plan asset excluding net interest
Recognised in 0ther Comprehensive Income

Movements In the Liabiltty recognised in Balancesheet
Opening NetLiability

Other Comprehensive lncome (OCII

Closing NecLiability

Cash flow Pro,ection: From the Fund
WiLhin the next 12 months [nextannualreporting period]

znd followingyear
3rd followingyear
4th followingyear
5th followinsyear
sum ofYears 6To 10

Sensitivity Analysis
Projected BenentObligat,on onCurrentAssumptlons

7,00.490
30,640
26,294

(s,99,9041
1,58,530

5,10,545
1,58,530

(3,s2,3161

[3,52,316)

9,79,7 65
7 00490
2,79 27S

51.934
30,640
21,294

56,938
30,640
26,294

3,O2,363
27,294

3,23,661

65,395

Q,a8,711)
Q6,2eA)

(2,49,614)

1,66,712
2,21,499

[1,09,336)
2,79,275

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting

Delta Effect of-1ol0 Change in Rale ofDiscoLrnting
Delta Efect ol+10lo Change in Rate ofSalary lncrease

Delta Efectol-1o/o Change in Rate ofSalary lncrease

6,865
7,178
7,52-l
a,625

12,192
2,64,097

434357
607 443

6,O4,459
4,32,527

maior categories ofplan ass€ts as a percentage oftotal
Insurer managed funds

IsFIR itl o
79W

&

2
* t

c/)
rn

AI

(!

*

bted

Note on Scnsitivity Analysis
sensirivity analysis for each significant actuarialassumptions of the company which are djscount rate and salary assumptions

as ofthe;nd ofihe reporting period, showing how the delined benefit obligation would have been afected by changes is called

out in the table above.

The melhod used to calculate the liabitity in these scenarios is by keepingallthe other parameters and the data same as in the

base liability calc'rlation exceptforthe parameters to bc stressed.

There is no change in rhe method from the previous period and the poinrs /percentage by whjch the assumptions are stressed

3re same to thatin the previousyear.



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES'I'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 30:

Disclosures oftransactions with related parties required under lnd AS 24 on "Related Party Disclosures"

A. List ofRelated Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

(l) Holding Company:
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

0ll) Other Related party:

Fellow Subsidiary
Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited

AsitC mehta commodity Services Ltd

B. Transactions With Related Parties

- Director

- Director

- Director

Amount in I

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2021
For the year ended

March 31,2020

i.

i

ii

ii

Leave & Licence fees Paid
t C. Mehta Financial Services Limited

lnterestpaid
Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited

Asit C. Mehta Investmen! Interrmediates Limited

Reimbursement of Expenses

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited

Asit c. Mehta I nvestme nt I nterrmed iates Limited

Loan Given

AsitC mehta commodity Services Ltd

Loan Received Back

Asit C mehta commodity Services Ltd

lnterest received

Asit C mehta commodity Services Ltd

Back oflice Income

sit C. Mehta Investment lnterrnedra!es Limited

62,28,000

32,14.t62

44,94,226

1,A9,949

44,367

6,00,00,000

6,00,00,000

7,13,526

3 7,000

I,12,16,000

16.84 215

36,86,865

72544.00

238023.00

1,14,000

1,1i,856

2,17,000

ctfrRlE
ACCOUI.ITANIS

FlRtul No.
12667SW

A\
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0l) Key Manageme t Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Pankaj Parmar

Ms. Purvi Ambani

Mr. Bharat patel

Talk Delta algo lncome

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited

94,59 3



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. OutstandingBalances
Amountin <

Terms and conditions oftransactions with related parties

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms cquivalent !o those that prevail in arm's length transactions

Outstanding balanccs on account of trade receivabte, trade payable, other receivable, other payable and interest receivable on loan at the

y""r end ,i" unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or rcceived in respect of outstanding

receivables or payables from/to any related party. This assessment is undertaken in each financial year through cxamining the financial

position ofthe related party and the markct in which the relatcd party operates'

Note 31:

Earnings Per Share [EPS)
Amount in {

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
March 31,2021

For the year ended
March 31,2020

ii

i.

ii
iii
iv

t.

ii

lnter-corPorate loan taken

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited

t C. Mehta Investment lnterrmediates Limited

Asit C mehta commodity Services Ltd

lnter-corporate loan repaid

Asit C. Mehta FinancialServiccs Limited

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediatcs Limited

Closing balance payable

AsitC- Mehta lnvestmcnt Interrmcdiates Limited (lnterest)

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited I lnc]uding Interest)

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited (towards Electriciy)

AsitC. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited IReimbursement)

Asit C mehta commodity Services Ltd

Closing balance receivable

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited (towards lease deposit)

Asit C. Mehta Investment lnterrmediates Limited

19,28,85,000

25,98,51,835

2,33,00,000

t0 ,36,7 2,t25
26,7 6,52,435

10,09,594

L0,7 1,O7 ,926

42,564

2,31,94,944

20,00,000

12,775

a,44,20,000

14,03,00,600

6,95,0t,7 49

13,80,00,000

7,11,18,779

1,65,40,965

12,544

20,00,000

19,045

Particulars
For the year €nded

March 31,2021
For the year ended

March 31,2020

Net loss after tax as per statement ofprofit and loss available for equity

shareholders

Number of Equity shares at the beginning ofthe year

NumberofEquity Shares atthe end ofthe year

Weighted average number ofequityshares used as denominator forcalculating

Basic and Diluted Earnings per shares

Face Value per Equity Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per Share

12,56,46,659)
30,00,000

30,00,000

30,00,000

10.00

t8.ss)

(3,00,10,081)

30,00,000

30,00,000

30,00,000

10.00

(10.00)

I'TS
REO

FIRM No.
126679W
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NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITBD

NOTES'I O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 32

Leases

a. Rental Expenses Relating to Operating Leases
Amountin ?

Particulars
For the year ended

March 3l,2OZl
For the year ended

March 31,2020

MinimLrm Lease payments 62,2A,000 1,15,35,000

b) General description ofthe leasing arrangement:

i. Future lease rentals are determined on the basis ofagreed terms

ii. At the €xpiry of the lease term, the company has an option either to vacate the asset or extend the term by givinS notice in writing'

The Company has a Leave and Licence arrangement in resped or office Premises with its holding company, The arrangement is for a

period ofone yearwithout lock_in period.

Amount in <

Lease reDtal obligation:
As at

March 31,2021
As at

March 31.2020

Not More than one Year

Latertlan one Year but not later than three year

2,00,000.00 91,92,000.00

@

abled

*



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 33:

33 Financiallnstruments

i. The fair values of inve stme nt in quoted equity shares is based on the cu rrent bid price of respective investment as at the Bala nce Sheet d ate.

anticipate that the carrying amouots would be significantly differentfrom the values thatwould eventuallybe received or settled.

Fair Value measuremert hierarchy
The fairvalue offinancial instruments as referred below have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in tle valuation technique.

Level 1 - This hierarchy uses quoted [unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

The carrying amounts and fair values offinancial instruments by €lass are as follows:
Amount in I

As at March 31,2021
Fair valueFrir Value

Level 1 Level 2Level 3

Carrying
AmountsLevel I Level 2

CarryingParticulars

35,04,786

26,26,737

4,57.117

3,91,069

35,00,000

7,99,7 4A

9,O7,534

23,15,084
69,79,70875,22,361

s,92,33,1046,72.05,375 5,92,33,1046,12,05,37 5

Finanical Assets

Measured at Cost

Loans

Trade Receivable

Cash and BankBalance

0thers

Measured at Fair Value t}lrough Olher Comprehensive Income

lnvestment in equity instruments
s,92.33,1O46,62,12,4116,12,O5,:t7 56,A7,27,7 42Total Finanical Assets

bt

t 3,7 3,6',1 ,390
a,67,909

55,41,193

15,94,3!,126

3,63,932

39,A6,394

Finanical Liabilities

Measured at Cost

Borrowing

Trade Payables

Others
o14,37,76,4921-637,A\4s2a,Total Finanical Liabilities

1266?* )

e

lD

7'IU\r

measurement date.

Valuation

As at March 31,2020

Level 3



A. Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company's capital Management, Capital includes issued Equity Capital and all Other Reserves attributable to the

rquity sirarerrotders orthe Company. The Prima[ otlective of ttre company's capital Management is to maximise the shareholders'value'

The Company,s Capttal Management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserues to protect economic viabillty and to linance any

growth opp;ftuniiies that may be available in future so as to maximise shareholder's value. The Company monitors capital using debl_

equity ratio as its base, which is total debtdivided by total equity

NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 34:
capital Management and Financial Risk Management Policy

1. Debt Equity Ratio - Total Debt divided byTotal Equity

B. Financial Risk Management and Policies

The Company,s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The risk management policy

is approved by the Company's Board. The Compaiy's principal tinancial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other

payables. ttre'main purp;se of these financial li;bilities is !o finance the Company's operations and to provide Suarantees to support its

Lperations in select instances. The Company's principa! financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents

that derive directly from its ope.ations ;nd investments. The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk etc' The obiective

ofthe Company's iinancing poliry are to secure solvency,limit financial risks and optimise the cost ofcapital'

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

Total Debt

Total Equity
Debt Equity Ratio

15,94,31,126

[1O,42,2A,rcA)
(1.s3)

13,73,67,390

u,9t ,a2,109)

11.72)

Companyhas exposure to following risk arisingfrom financial instruments:

Credit risk
Marketrisk
Liquidityrisk

i) Credit Risk

credit risk refers to risk tlat e counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resultinS in financial loss to the comPany credit risk

arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investments in units of mutual funds other balances witl banks, deposits

and other receivables.

a) Trade Receivable

Customer credit risk is managed by Company's established policy, procedure and controls relating to customer credit risk managemenl

Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

ii) MarketRisk
Market risk is the risk tlat the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluatuate because of changes in market prices

Market risk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk Financial

instruments affecied by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments and derivative financial instmmentsThe Company

has designed risk management framework to control various risks effectively to achieve the business obiectives. This includes identification

ofrisk its assessment, control and monitoring attimely interyals.

The company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arisinS from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to us Dollar'

The carrying amountofthe company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets as at the end oFthe reporting period is as iollows

Particulars As at March 31. 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Amountin Foreign
currency

Amount in ForeiSn
currency

Amounlin {

Receivable USD

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Amount in Foreign Amount rn < Amount in ForeiEn

Payable USD

eriod is as foilowsParticulars of un-hed liabil as at the end of tie

IANUN
FIRM No.
126679W at

*

d

a

Amount in {



NUCLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency sensitivity:
The fJlowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 5yo increase/decrease in foreiSn currencies exchange rates, with all othervariables

held constanL

Solo increase ordecrease in foreign exchange rate will have the following impacton before profit before tax and impacton equity

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020

570 increase 50/6 decrease 5olo increase

lmpact on Profit and Loss

USD

Amount in {

i ii. Liquidity Risk

Li;uidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial

insiruments that are settled by deliverin; ca;h or another financial asseL Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset

quickly at close to its fair value The Corn'pany manage its liquidity risk by maintaining positive Cash and Bank balance and availability oF

funds ihrough adequate cash credit facility. M;n"g"*1rt .onitors th" .ompany's liquidity positrons through rolling forecast on tlre basis of

expected ca;h flows. cash flow from operating aitivities provides the funds to service and finance the financial liabilities on a day-to'day

basis.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contrac!ual maturities of Company's financial liabilities

Particulars
Less than 1 Year/

On Demand
Iuore than 5 years Total

As at March 31,2021
Non-derivative fi nancial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other payables

15,94,31,126

3,63,932

39,86,394

1.5,94,31 ,126
3,63,932

39,A6394

16,37 ,47,452 16,37,A\452

As at March 31,2020
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables

otherpayables

73,?3,61,390
a,67,909

55,41,193

13,73,67,390
a,67.909

55,41,193

1 7,76,492 14,37,76,492

de

fc

*

| 50,t, decrease
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1-S years



NIICLEUS IT ENABLED SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3S:

Information on Segment Reporting as per lnd AS 108 on "Operatrn8 Segments"

operating segments are those components of busjness whose operating results are regulally reviewed by the chief operaling Decision

rnuxing toayin O" Co*panyto make decisions forperformance assessment and resource allocation'

Durin;de;ear, the companywas engaged in the business oflnformation Technology Enabled Services gTEs), which is the only operating

segment as well as Geographical Segmentas per Ind AS 108

covid 19

i) In early 2020, a new corona virus o ginated from china triggering Disease covlD-19. The virus has spread across the globe' The world

Healti organization [wHO) declared it a global pandemic. Every country was forced to declare part/Full Lockdown to arrest its spread'

The pandemic has caused severe disrupti; to businesses and economic activities. Various local governments have introduced a variety of

other measures to contain tie spread ofthe virus. The Government of lndia also announced a country wide lockdown which still continues

in large partofthe country with some variations.

ii) In this nation-wide lock-down, Reserve bank oflndia has directed banks and other lenders to offer moratorium on loan installments/ EMIs

for 6 months till 31 august 2020, As such, the collection business has more or less come to a halt as per instructions from our bank clients'

The Company has discontinues recovery business from second hallof financial yeat 2O2O-21'

iii) Our data related businesses have also been put to hold due to inability on the part of our insurance / NBFC clients to reach physical

documents to us forprocessing. Due to scare;fcovlD - 19, people have realised the importance of insurance in their personal finance' The

documents are currently lying in the insurance branches, head office pending for pro.essing. we expect the data business also to go up as

the situation improves and the back log come up for clearance.

iv) The company had started marketing ALco based softlvares for capital markets particularly fo r Arbitrage activity. The cap ital ma rke ts have

function;d ;ormally during the lock down. There is an iocreased interest in rhe capital marke! as rs visible lrom the numher ol demat

account opened an; number ofdormant client activated. We expect smart traders to increasingly opt for ALGO based softlvares for market

partrcipa;on. The revenue from the productwill be based on initia)subscription and repeat revenue lrom AMC.

v) Based on tle Financial statement , The company netlvorth has got eroded as or March 31, 2027 and it becomes negative of

Rs.10,42,28,168/,(previous year Rs 7,97,82,1O9tand Current Liabilities exceeded its Current assets by Rs. 15,73,80,299/' [Previous Year

Rs.13,57,31,108/,). However, Company has talen suppon letter from the group Companies for Financial Assistant till the year end

31.03.2021. The Board of Directors of th; Company anal Holding Company, at its meeting held on April 16, 2021, had approved a Composite

Scheme of Merger/ Amalgamation ofwholly-dwned Subsidiary into and with t})e HoldinB Company sub,ect to the requisite statutory and

regulatory aPProvals.

Note 36:

As perour report attached hereto

Fol MANEK & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. -01266

Forand on behalfo[the Board ofDireclors

Pa kaj Pa

abled

Mumbai

*

n

Shailesh L. Manek
Director

IDIN:065473361Membership No. 34925
Date . May 12, Z02l
Place : Mumbai
UDIN:

6o

CH^RTEREO
ACCO'.INTANIS

FIRM No.
126679W

A\

**
m
o)

sASb Purui Ambani
Director

lDlN:065a61291


